Org e Chem

From: Shaeffer, Casey <Casey.Shaeffer@gdit.com>

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 9:57 AM

To: Mohammad Ahmed; Deepak Parmar; Sohil Jodhani

Cc: Johnson, Matthew; Bauer, Heather E; Britz, Helen; Moody, Brett; Gambrah, Derrick;

Taylor, Lucinda; Myer, Shari; Patel, Bhavita; Vargas, Magda (she/her/hers; R5SRSCC;
Zafar, Tasmia (NE)
Subject: Region 05 | Case 51847 | Lab ACE | Issue Multiple | FINAL

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Good morning,
Please see the below resolutions.

Insufficient/inappropriate designation of laboratory QC

Issue 1: There are no samples designated on the COC for laboratory QC for SDGs E2922 and ME2922. The laboratory has
selected sample E2926 and ME2926 for laboratory QC. The laboratory has confirmed that the samples are not PT,
blanks, or rinsate samples.

Resolution 1: Per SFAMO1.1 Exhibit A, Section 5.5.4.1., the laboratory should note the issue in the SDG Narrative and
proceed with analysis of the samples.

Insufficient volume

Issue 2: There is insufficient sample volume to proceed with laboratory QC for VOA analysis. Please advise on how the
laboratory may proceed.

Resolution 2: Per Region 5, the laboratory may proceed without laboratory QC for VOA analysis. Please note the issue in
the SDG Narrative.

Please note that the laboratory may contact the appropriate CLP PM should any defects need to be waived for this issue.

Thank you,
Casey Shaeffer

Associate Environmental Analyst
CLP QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 4 & 10
Under contract to the EPA

T:(571) 454-2416
casey.shaeffer@gdit.com
15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com




SEMNERAL DYMNANICS

Leave Alert: December 30, 2024

From: R5RSCC <R5RSCC@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 9:36 AM

To: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Subject: RE: Region 05 | Case 51847 | Lab ACE | Issue Multiple

This Message Is From an External Sender

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials.

Good Morning Tasmia,

The lab can proceed without QC for VOAs. Per the client, the Region confirms that SEDD defects associated with
laboratory QC may be waived.

Thanks,

Dancie D. Towe-Pat-FHote

Regional Sample Control Coordinator
LSASD-SQAB

U.S. EPA Region 5
77 W Jackson Blvd
Chicago, IL 60604

Cubicle #: 06078
Phone #: 312-886-4298

From: Shaeffer, Casey

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 2:26 PM

To: mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com; deepak.parmar@alliancetg.com; Sohil Jodhani Sohil.Jodhani@AllianceTG.com
Subject: Region 05 | Case 51847 | Lab ACE | Issue Multiple

Good afternoon,

Please see resolution 1 below. Issue 2 has been provided to the Region and a resolution will be provided once it is
available. Please note that the SEDD defects regarding issue 2 will be removed by DAS.

Insufficient/inappropriate designation of laboratory QC

Issue 1: There are no samples designated on the COC for laboratory QC for SDGs E2922 and ME2922. The laboratory has
selected sample E2926 and ME2926 for laboratory QC. The laboratory has confirmed that the samples are not PT,
blanks, or rinsate samples.

Resolution 1: Per SFAMO1.1 Exhibit A, Section 5.5.4.1., the laboratory should note the issue in the SDG Narrative and
proceed with analysis of the samples.

Insufficient volume



Issue 2: There is insufficient sample volume to proceed with laboratory QC for VOA analysis. Please advise on how the
laboratory may proceed.

Please note that the laboratory may contact the appropriate CLP PM should any defects need to be waived for this issue.

Thank you,
Casey Shaeffer

Associate Environmental Analyst
CLP QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 4 & 10
Under contract to the EPA

T:(571) 454-2416
casey.shaeffer@gdit.com

15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151
www.gdit.com

SENER&L DY TMNAKICS
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Leave Alert: December 24, 2024 and December 30, 2024

From: Deepak Parmar Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 1:53 PM

To: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com

Cc: Sohil Jodhani Sohil.Jodhani@AllianceTG.com

Subject: RE: Region 05 | Case 51847 | Lab ACE | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC/QC

This Message Is From an External Sender

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials.
Hi,

Just following up on below email.

Thanks & Regards,

’—"’ Deepak Parmar
QA/QC

An Alliance Technical Group Company

Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3154

2 . Address 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mounta|n5|de NJ 07092
HNICAL GROI mm
www.alliancetg.com AE'I'AE\HA#E




From: Shaeffer, Casey

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 9:06 AM

To: TonePahHote.Darcie@epa.gov

Cc: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com; RSRSCC@epa.gov
Subject: RE: Region 05 | Case 51847 | Lab ACE | Issue Multiple

Good morning,

| would like to follow up regarding the below issue from ACE. Please note that issue 1 has been resolved using an SOW
resolution.

Insufficient/inappropriate designation of laboratory QC

Issue 1: There are no samples designated on the COC for laboratory QC for SDGs E2922 and ME2922. The laboratory has
selected sample E2926 and ME2926 for laboratory QC. The laboratory has confirmed that the samples are not PT,
blanks, or rinsate samples.

Resolution 1: Per SFAMO1.1 Exhibit A, Section 5.5.4.1., the laboratory should note the issue in the SDG Narrative and
proceed with analysis of the samples.

Insufficient volume
Issue 2: There is insufficient sample volume to proceed with laboratory QC for VOA analysis. Please advise on how the
laboratory may proceed.

Thank you,
Casey Shaeffer

Associate Environmental Analyst
CLP QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 4 & 10
Under contract to the EPA

T:(571) 454-2416
casey.shaeffer@gdit.com
15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com
EE_H@FI.&L_ EYRLAMICS

Leave Alert: December 24, 2024 and December 30, 2024

From: Shaeffer, Casey

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 9:35 AM

To: 'R5RSCC@epa.gov' <R5RSCC@epa.gov>

Cc: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Subject: RE: Region 05 | Case 51847 | Lab ACE | Issue Multiple

With regards to the below email, the Region may disregard the SEDD defect inquiry from the laboratory.



Thank you,
Casey Shaeffer

Associate Environmental Analyst

CLP QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 4 & 10
Under contract to the EPA

T: (571) 454-2416
casey.shaeffer@gdit.com
15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com
EEHEH&I— EYTlaRIIES

Leave Alert: December 24, 2024 and December 30, 2024

From: Shaeffer, Casey <Casey.Shaeffer@gdit.com> On Behalf Of Zafar, Tasmia (NE)
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 8:33 AM

To: R5RSCC <R5RSCC@epa.gov>

Subject: Region 05 | Case 51847 | Lab ACE | Issue Multiple

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Good morning,

Please see the below issues from ACE. Please note that issue one has been resolved using a SOW resolution.
Additionally, would the Region please confirm if any SEDD defect associated with laboratory QC will be waived?

Insufficient/inappropriate designation of laboratory QC

Issue 1: There are no samples designated on the COC for laboratory QC for SDGs E2922 and ME2922. The laboratory has
selected sample E2926 and ME2926 for laboratory QC. The laboratory has confirmed that the samples are not PT,
blanks, or rinsate samples.

Resolution 1: Per SFAMO1.1 Exhibit A, Section 5.5.4.1., the laboratory should note the issue in the SDG Narrative and
proceed with analysis of the samples.

Insufficient volume

Issue 2: There is insufficient sample volume to proceed with laboratory QC for VOA analysis. Please advise on how the
laboratory may proceed.

Thank you,

Casey Shaeffer

Associate Environmental Analyst
CLP QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 4 & 10
Under contract to the EPA



T:(571) 454-2416
casey.shaeffer@gdit.com
15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151
www.gdit.com

EEHEH&L EYRLAMICS

Leave Alert: December 24, 2024 and December 30, 2024

From: Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 8:50 AM

To: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Cc: Sohil Jodhani <Sohil.Jodhani@AllianceTG.com>

Subject: Region 05 | Case 51847 | Lab ACE | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC/QC

This Message Is From an External Sender

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials.

Good morning,

Issue 1 : Two SDGs E2922 and ME2922 is open without lab QC. However, a sample was not designated for Laboratory
QC. Lab like to use samples E2926 and ME2926 for Lab QC for PCB,SVOC,SVOC SIM,VOC and ICP-MS,ICP-AES ,CN and HG
. there is no extra volume for soil VOC lab QC . The laboratory would like to proceed without Laboratory QC for soil VOC
analysis . these samples are not blanks, rinsates or PE samples. Also, please confirm that the any SEDD defect associated
to Lab QC will be considered Invalid.

Please see attachment for your reference.

Thanks & Regards,

Deepak Parmar

QAIQC
An Alliance Technical Group Company

Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3154
1 I\ |

Address 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountaln5|de NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com mm AEI'AE\HAAS




